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MEMORANDUM 

To: House Committee on Federal and State Affairs 

From: Mike Heim, Revisor of Statutes Office 

Date: March 11, 2025 

Subject: SB 13-Summary 

 

SB 13 would eliminate several filing requirements with the Office of the Secretary of 

State and make several conforming and technical changes. 

The bill would provide: 

● Business agents of a labor organization would no longer be required 

to file the entity’s constitution, bylaws, and annual reports.  

● Employee organizations would no longer be required to file copies of their bylaws or 

governing rules; 

● The State Board of Regents would no longer be required to file reciprocal agreements 

for use of educational facilities; 

● The Secretary of Revenue would no longer be  required to file annual reports related to 

tax abatement of motor carrier ad valorem tax liabilities, income tax compromises, and 

delinquent personal corporate income tax 

● The Director of the Kansas Water Office would no longer be required to file copies of 

stream bank easements and 

● Bonded warehousemen would no longer be required to be licensed by, or file with, the 

Office of the Secretary of State. 
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